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JoAnn Sutton

From: Ferenchak, Brett P. [Brett.Ferenchak@bingham.com]
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 3:38 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Subject: Cleartel Entities 63.21(h) Notice

JoAnn,

Per your request, this email confirms that the following entities are wholly owned, direct or indirect, subsidiaries of
Cleartel Communications, Inc. (CCI):

Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc.

IDS Telcom Corp.

nii communications, Itd.

Now Communications, Inc.

Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc.
Telecon Communications Corp.

As described in the notice, these entities will provide international services pursuant to CCl's remaining
International Section 214 authorization.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Regards,
Brett

Print Less —> Go Green

Brett P. Ferenchak

Of Counsel

T 202.373.6697

F 202.373.6001
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com
BINGHAM

Bingham McCutchen LLP

2020 K Street NW

Washington, DC 20006-1806

The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only
for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited
except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me
immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank you.
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